Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: Richardson, Irene L Ms CIV USA MEDCOM PHC [Irene.Richardson@us.army.mil]

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 11:11 AM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Subject: 156 - Current Intelligence Bulletin (CIB): Derivation of Immediately Dangerous to Life and
Health (IDLH) Values - Comments (UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments: AIPH Comments for NIOSH IDLH CIB - 11 Mar 11.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

The Army Institute of Public Health, US Army Public Health Command, is pleased to submit the attached
comments for Docket number NIOSH-156: CIB on the Derivation of IDLH Values. Please address
questions to the undersigned.

Regards, -lrene

irene L. Richardson, MS, RS

Industrial Hygienist

Industrial Hygiene Field Services Program Army Institute of Public Health (formerly US Army Center for
Health Promotion & Preventive Medicine) US Army Public Health Command

5158 Blackhawk Rd, APG, MD 21010-5403

W: 410-436-5478/3118

C: 410-652-2720

NIPR: Irene.Richardson@us.army.mil

SIPR: Irene.Richardson@usachppm.army.smil.mil

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE




PLEnL Op DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
15N US ARMY INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC HEALTH
5158 BLACKHAWK ROAD
ABERDEEN PROVING GROUND MARYLAND 21010-5403

Lo ot
b STarEs 0F P g

Office of the Director 11 March 2011

Ms. Diane Miller

Docket Office Manager

National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health
4676 Columbia Parkway

Cincinnati, Ohio 45226

Dear Ms. Miller:

The Army Institute of Public Health has reviewed and is submitting the enclosed
comments for your consideration in response to Docket Number NIOSH-156, Current
Intelligence Bulletin: Derivation of Immediately Dangerous to Life or Health (IDLH)
Values.

The mission of the Army Institute of Public Health is to promote health and prevent
disease, injury, and disability of Soldiers and military retirees, their Families, and
Department of the Army civilian employees as well as assure the effective execution of
full spectrum veterinary services for Army and Department of Defense Veterinary
missions. To that end, we are very interested in the development of your new protocol,
its future use in revising and/or creating new IDLH values, and the potential impact on
key Army programs such as the Army Respiratory Protection Program.

Our point of contact for this action is Ms. Irene Richardson, Industrial Hygienist,
Occupational Health Sciences Portfolio, at (410) 436-3118, or via electronic mail at
Irene.Richardson@us.army.mil.

Sincerely,

John J/Resta
Director
Army Institute of Public Health

Enclosure
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